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Thank you for your email.

We are forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael D. Karsch [mailto:mkarsch@karschlaw.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 1:41 PM

To: carphelp

Cc: Greener, Tim

Subject: Change of EIN

On behalf of my client Alliant Property Services, LLC, the EIN listed on Sunbiz is incorrect. Can you please change the ,
records to reflect that the correct EIN is 27-4488447? If i need to make a filing, please advise what filing | need to make.

Thank you.

Michael D. Karsch, Esqg.

Karsch Law Firm, P.A.

350 Camino Gardens Boulevard
Suite 102

Boca Raton, Florida 33432
561-338-7080

561-414-6325 cell
561-771-1750 fax

mkarsch@karschlaw.com

GSH

204



